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[Allen: ] See this book?
[Sbarbaro: | Ohy no. There's a hellva lot of fem I den'l read because that's what

I said. T don't know--that's a French book? |book: La Nouvelle Orleans] [get title]

[Mlen:] Yeah, it's got a whole chapter--

[Sbarbaro: | 0Oh, b& Goffin.

[Allen: ] Yes, it's got a whole chapter on you.

|Sbarbaro: ] Well, who does he sav there.

[ﬂliﬂﬁil Well, he mentioned ah that you talked about Keppard, lerez, and--
(Sbarbaro:] No, no} There yon go, I mean, that's what I mean, yo' see. None of
them don't mention the white trumpet players.

{Mlen: | [Lawrence] Veéa.i

(Sbarbare:]  Vega was white.

{Allen: | They mention him.

|Sbarbaro: ] Raymond Lopez, Christian, they mention LaRocca, he couldn't even blow
his fod damn nose. {Laughter)

[Christian: ] Ah, ah and then they had Manuel, Manuel--

(Sbarbare: ] Yerez was a Mex--

[Christian: ] Manuel--

[Allen:) What about Merritt?

[Christian:] Mello. Manuel Mello.

[Allen:]  What about Merritit?

[Sbarbaro: ] Merritt Brunies.

(Allen: ]  Uh-huh,

[Sbarbaro: )] Damn good trumpet player.

(Russell: ] How was Richard?

{Christiant] Which Richard?

{Russell:] Richard Brunies.
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[Allen: ] Richie.

[Sbarbaret j Well, Richie didn't come up 'til later.

{Christian:] Richie, he was in the straight [style?], he used to play with Fisher's
band.

| Allen:] Well, who was the very first £ornet player you ever heard?

[Sbarbaro: ] That's, that's a question.

| Allen: | Yeah, that you remember. That you can think of.

lEﬂEiEEEEEFJ The only good band in New Orleans in those days for an all around band
was Giardina.

{Allen: ] Which one, E;nest or Tony?

[Sbarbaro: | They don't even mention who--

[ Allen: ] Efnest or Tony?

|Sbarbarot ] Naw, Ernest. They don't mention them in the book--I don't think you
couvld pick up a book right now and find his name in there.

|Allen: ] It's in here.

[Christian: ] That he had the first good band,

|Alen: | But it's French,

[EEEEEEEE‘] [Unintelligiblel

(Allen:] I don't think it savs that. I can't read French myself, but--
[Sbarbaro: ] ©Oh, it's in French, the book.

lﬂllﬁﬂ=] Yeah, but it tells about, you talkling about Ernest Giardina and Tony
ffiardina both.

| Sbarbaro: | Well, Tony Giardina plaved with Emile's brother.

(Christian:] Yeah, I used to play with Ermest--

|ALlen: ] Was that Frank [Christiand? Frank you sre talking aboutf

[Christain: § T was playing with Ernest.
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[Sbarbaro: ] He was playin' with Ernest. He was playing trumpet, and [Eddie)
Edwards was plaving trombone and [Achille] Baquet was playing clarinet.

[Ellgg:] Well, let's start at the very beginning. Ah, of your life, where were you
born now?

[Sbarbaro: ] I was born right here in New Orleans.

[Allen: ] Uh-huh, exactly, do you remember the address or --

[Sbarbaro:] Naw.

[A1len: ] The street?

[Russell: ] The neighborhood or which part of towm?

[Srarbaro: ] No, I was born on Frenchman [St.) as far as I know.

|Allen & Russell:] Uh-huh.

|Fussell: j Downtown then.

[Mlen:] Yeah, so you came up downtown in that neighborhood around Frenchman, and what--
[Sbarbaro:]  Around St. Clavde and Rampart, huh?

[Allen: ) Around St. Claude and Rampart. And what year were yov born in? The exact
date of your blrth?

[Sbarbaro: | 197

[Allen: | Exact date,

[Sbarbaro: ] June 27, 1H897.

[Allen: | Uh-huh. I see. Now, was your family musical, by the way?

[Sbarbaro: | Naw,

[(Allen: ] Not a soul in your family played?

[Sbarbaro: |  Not one.

[Allen: ] Not even a kazoo?

[Sbarbaro: ]  Not even a kazoo.

{Mllen:] They didn't sing or anything?
[
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[Sbarbaro:] No. I dovbt if very few families out of New Orleans had a family
musical background. Maybe the De Droit's and the Christian's, and, well, the
Brunies' might have had one at that,

|Allen:] Ch, yeah.

(Christian:] [Unintelligiblel

[Allen: ] The old man played violin.

[Sbarbaro: ) Was the old man---

|Christian: )  |Unintelligible]

[Sbarbaro: ] Well, not in my family.

[Christian: ] Merritt and Henry are the ones used to used %o play around more so
than Richie., Richie used to play with Johnny Filscher when he used to Play the
parades and all. They had more of a big band that played ten to twelve men in
the band, you know.

(Allen:) Was Richie straight or was he a hot man.

(Christian: ) Yesg——no, Richie was straight.

[Russell: ] Somebody told me he had a real powerful tone--that vou could hear him
across the river.

lchristian:] Yes, oh yes, Yeah.

(Russell: ] He did have powerful tone?

[Christian:] Yeah.

[Sbarbaro: ] A1l the Brunies had powerful tones, And they very seldom mention
Henry Brunies on trombone.

[Russell:] He died pretty early, didn't he?

[Sparbaro: ] TYes.

|Allen: } Here, let me get you an ash tray.

{Rvssell:] Right here's an ash tray.
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{Sbarbaro: ] They very seldom mention Henry Brunies,

[Christian: ] Yeah, but, but--

|Sbarbaro: ]  Yesh, he and Edwards wasfgreat trombone players of these days.
|Allen: ] Well, how was Edwards on violin, by the way, not to change the subject.
[Sbarbaro: ] Uh, he had to piay good 1 imagine to piay in a theatre.

[Christien:] Eddie was playing good violin,

[Sbarbaro:] He must have plaved because T don't imagine he could play in the
theatre unless he could--

(Alen: ] But you never heard him on violin?

[Sbarbaro: | No, I dén‘t think I've ever been in a place where he played violin.
#played with him-in New York when he played violin,

[gilgnz] Oh, yeah,

|Sharbaret ] When after the band broke ury, he organized his own blg band.
(Allen: ] Yh-hih,

|Sbarbaro:] He used to play violin.

IChristian: ] Yeah, he used to play with Bruno's band, too.

|Sbarbaro: ] Yeah, Eddie was one of the few around.

[Chréstaln: ] They used to play in City rark when they had sessions out there,
They used to give the concerts, ya know, out City tark., Used to play in those
little stands, ya know. With Pruno's band or Braun's band,

[Sbarbaro: ] That's what I miss in theae Carnival Farades, that's why I think they's
actually disgraceful, I mean we used to have Scme good bands down here.
|Russell: ] yesh, there's nothing.

|Allen: ] ©h, yeah.

[Sbarbaro: ] Yeah, this waﬁgeally ==I heard--what T heard in that parade, brother.
[Christian:} People used to go wild.

[Sbarbaro:] A band vsed to take them off their feet. With these peorle, they cantt

eveﬁluith that double marchin' temro.
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[Christians } Thev used to go crazy. They wanna dance.

|[Russell:] Thev go so faster, you can't--

IChristiant] Yeah, that's right.

[Russell: ] You have to run with 'em.

(Christian: | They runnin'.

[é}lgg;] Well, thev ought to have the mules back, too.

[Christian:] You see when they had the mules, they---

{Sbarbaro: ) They oughta have the mules, and they oughta have the band. Years ago,
every band was a hired musician. Today, these peorle they pav some of these units.
But not individually.‘ Cause it cost them money to bring them in--anyvway you look

it. And why they don't®#~I'11l never know because--

[Christian: ] You see, when we used to play the paredes, we vsed to play five parades,
we used to get $15 dollars, for the five parades.

[Sbarbaro:] There was no foolin' around--a man went in there and he got pald.
(Christian: { Five Parades, we used to get $15.

(Russell: ] That was all the big ones, like Rex and Comus, and--

{Christian: ] Yeah, all. the carnival parades.

[Sbarbaro: ] The big--[Unintelligiblel]. They didn't, thev had the real.-

I And start

[Christian: §j We'd go right on to the den right on Calliope Street there.
from there. And go up to Louisiana Avenus around down St. Charles and right around
the band's playing. And they had all these big bands.

[Sbarbaro: ] T think I saW one union band in the parade, yeah, I think it was a
union band. Because they had white shirts on.

[Russell: ] T msaw one, too, I thought.

{Sbarbaro: | It sounded ndthin' like #)and of years ago, absolutely nothint!,
[Christian:] I mean, the people used to be yellin', man.

{Mlent ] They had the hot ment in the street.
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[Christian:} Yeah, yeah.

[Allen: ] And what would thev plav--whal, kind of tunes?
|Sbarbaro: ] Anything. Fick a tune and--

(Christian:] A1l that kind of stuff.

[Allen: ] What was that--what kind?

lGhristLgE:] ALl thal kind of stuff--"Tiger Rag", and all that,
lAllen:] Oh, veah.

(Ehristimn: ] We used to play all that.

¢

[Sbarbaro: ] Thgke any number and play it.
[Christians] Tn th; Parades.

(Sbarbaro: ] ["Waitin' for thel Robert E. Lee"--any of the march ti--, anything that
was-~that's where New Orleans--that's real New Orleans music anyway you look at 1b.
IChristian: ] We used to play all that kind of stuff.

(Alen: ] Would they take a walbz and put it in 2/4?

[Sbarbaro:] Ho.

[Christian:] No, no--no, some marches, some marches, and then--

[Sbarbaro:] They'd hwe "Too Much Mustard”. They would have "Down Home Rag"--that
was out at that time.

(Christian: ] Ylay all that. Boy, those "niggers“fout there in the front there, with
those lights, you know--boy, they'd be struttin', you know. Thev used to Tight to
get by bands, you know.

lgngygzg:] I heard a band In a parade here--a uniodband, I think it was absolutely
--oh, it was absolutely awful; T don't know who they were--cavse the rest of them
were all--you could--kid bands, you kmow, school bands,

(Russell: ] Yeah,

[Christian: | They don't have the same Aabmosphere like it used to have years agoj

that's why--you tak%a lot of the people, they don't go look at the parades no more,

for that reason, because there's no more atmosphere to 'em., But before you get on
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Canal Street, you get up there, yov couldn't move--you staved where you was. You
couldn't move, because they had 'em jammed into the stores all the way up into--
[Sbarbaro¢) There was two good things; one they cut out when they cut the picnics
out at Milnehvurg, you know?

(Russell: ] Yeah.

[Sbarbaro: ] They don't have no more of those type picnics, T don't imagine,

| Allen: ] Uh-uh.

Ichrigtian: ] No,

[Sbarbaro:] That was, that was real, that was real pleasure days, really good-time
days. And where can th;y go todav for plaasure? T don't know.

|Russell: ) When did you play those parades, Mr. Christian?

|Christian: ] ©h, in 1911, 1912.

(Russe}}s ] Nineteen.

(Christiant} Y-ah,

{Russell: | Along in there.

[Christian: } 1910,

[EEEEELLL] When were you born? How old...? I don't remember your birthdate, either.
|Christian: ] Ah, April, 1895--Arril the 28th,

[Russell:] You're a couple of years older that Tony, then?

(Christian: ] 63 years--

[Sbarbaro: ] I thought it was about 15 years older, but it's only a couple of years.
[Christian: | 63 years. We used to bum together when we were kids.

[Sbarbaro: ] Yeah.

{Allen: | What's your real name, now? We want to get that--

[Sbarbaro:] My right name is Sbarbaro: S-B-A-R-B-A-R-O.

[Allen: | Sbarbaro. And where did this other name come from?

l§2§£ﬁ§£ﬁ=] Why-~fellows in the band started calling me "Spargo" for short,

{Allen:] That mean anything? 1Is it--
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[Sbarbaro:] No, it doesn't mean a single thing.

[Russell:] Short.

(Allen:]  Uh-huh, just "Spargo".

{Sbarbaro:]  That deesn't mean--it Jjust stuck there, and I started--

[Christigg:] Just a little nickname, that's all.

lﬂllgﬂ:] Uh-huh., What are your earliest musical memories of any kind of music, or
singing? What do you remember? What's the first thing you remember along that line?
[Sbarbarot] I played Hiﬁh "8pasm" bands down here, like everybody else; I wouldn't
dare mention their names or hurt their feelings, you know.

|Russell: ] Yeah, we know.

[Allen: ] Well--but what was a "spasm" band, anyhow?

|Sbarbaro: ] A lousy band, like they got around here mostly today, with the except-
lon of a few, you know.

[Allen: ] Uh-huh,

[§E§£E§523J In other words, we used to call ‘em sp--we didn'téall 'am a bad, we
called 'em "spasm".

(Alen:]  Uh~huh,

[Christian: ] He usea to play with Jack Laine, and all.

[Sbarbaro:] So Jack Laine always had good bhands.

{Someone clears throat)

{Russell: ] Would thev plav home-made instruments, or--

[Sbarbaro: ] No, oh no,

|Russegll: | Washboards, or home-made--

(Sbarbaro & Christian:| No, no.

(Christian:] Nothing like that.

[Sbarbaro: ] Nothine like that.

lﬁggqgll:] Real instruments--

[Sbarbaro: ] Real Instruments.
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[Russell:] But you still called them “spasm".

[Allen: | Yeah. Well, "Stale Bread" [EmilsLacoume], you know, had all those funny
instruments he talks about.

[Sbarbaro: ] Yeah. Well, you couldn't call that musical instruments.

(Allen: ] TYeah, yeah.

(Sbarbaro:] They was been instruments, I don't know if anyhody'!s--like people
trying to say thatan AMfrican originated jazz. You go to Africa, even today, and
show me one Tellow that plays jazz--show me one. They haven't got trumpetsg, trom-
bones, and clarinets over there. Why, they'll have the--

[Christian: ] They talk about that because of--

[Sbarbaro:] The drum, yeah.

[Christian: ] The tom-tom drum.

|Sbarbaro: ] That's the most--how can a man in a book wiite a thing that an African--
vou know,

[Christian: ] He started.

l§2§£§§£g=] Show me one, even today, 1959, where a fellow over in Africa--
lj;lgg:j Well, they got some guys, but they're copying Armstrong, or something,
over there now. You know, it's gone dt1l the way back around, to Africa, instead
of--

[Sbarbaro: ] Well, music over there is sLill getting bigger and bigger. But I'm
talking of being true when people say,"When did they ever have a hot clarinet or a
hot trombone over there?"

[Christian: ] No, all that was all tom-tom--

[Allen: j If they did, they learned it from the guy--

[§E§{EE£3=] I'11l tell you where they had hot trumpet plavers nobody glves lot o'--

thevy had 'em lon] some of these plantations in Cuba.
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{Allen: ] Uh-huh,

|Sharbaro: | Many, many wvears ago down there, Victor lRecords] used to po down ihere
and pick 'em right off the plantations.

[Allen: | That's Victor?

[Sbarbaro: ] Yeah, Victor had records out in about 1917.

[Allen: ] Uh-huh,

[Sbarbard: ] And thev'd go down there, thal's how they got the news-~they had no
newspapers; they had ne radios, you know--they had to po down there and make a
recording of the news, and bring it around and play it, and people would listen
at it--they'd know what's going on. Otherwise they didn't know what was going
on, other than, you, hand-teo-mouth,

[fllgg:] Uh-huh,

[Sbarbare: } But, I've heard records in Victor--you know; they weren't what you
call cut clean, like America, but thew were more in the line of Jazz than anything
you might hear in Africa, for God's sakes.

[Allen: | Well, did those guys down in Cuba -would thev have a dirtv tone, or
wo1ld they just play--

[Sbarbaro: | Yeah, very dirtv--"mud” tone, wvou know?

[Allen: ] They had a "mud" tone? Would ther play a lot of notes, or would they
plav good lead, or what?

[Sbarbaro: ] No good lead--thev just plaved their native music.

| Allen: ] Oh, yeah.

[Sbarbaro:] And ah, it would have a, it would have a feeiing of a good, vou know,
jazz beat there ( 7 ¥.

Lﬁigggpl Yeah. I didn't know whether thev would plar a "straight lead" tune, or

how thev wonld play,
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[8barbaro: ] Oh, that's, that!s--the only place where they plaved "straight lead"
tunes were in big cities, those days.

[Allen: | Yeah,

[Russeli:] We might ah--

lgﬂEiEEEiE’] Back over in England--you see, over there--ah, when we first went
over there, ya had to play melody. GSee, the trumpet had to play melody; il they
they didn't hear the melody, they were out -they want to hear *melody, see? Then
the others fill in around, but, carry the melody--that's what they want to hear.

4

'#£A10ng as they hear that melody, they know what you playing, but if they hear a
lot of notes (scatsa, they don't know what it's all about--they can't vnderstand
one thing from the olher, see? Sc what they want to hear is melodysy you play the
melody, they know what yol playing, they enjoy it.

(ﬂl}g&;} Well, what about a guy, say like Kay Lopez, down here--would he play
straight melody, or would he be a "get-off" man, or what?

[Christain: ] Well, he would--

[Sbarbaro: ] That's ah--

tChristain: ]  He was in-between.

[Sbarbsro: ] He had his own stylle, Emile had his own style, and ha, those days,
Johnny De Droit was around; he had his own style, and--

[ﬂllfﬂ=] Uh~huh.

[Sbarbaro: ] Brunies hid his own stvle--everybody had Bheir particular style,
[Christian: | See, because everybody's feeling is not the same, see? You feel
one wayj this fellow's got a differenbt interpretation; I have a different inter-
pretation--you have, he has--we all havin' different interpretations. You see,
we get so far, we can do so much; but the other fellew you'll: hear, he plays

the same as you do, but he's pot 1ittle different things that he puts in, but you
listen to him, say "That's good"--or he listen to yon, he say, "Gee, that's nice,"

And, you know--this one takes this, and this one takes thaty and; you know--and

S TN T e T R
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you put 'em all together, and with your own interpretation of the things, you
make things out of 'em, you see? Well, that's how it comes--you see, if we all
had the same interpretation, it wouldn't be right, see.

l§E§;E§£E:J Ah, very few bands play alike even down here righl now.
[Christian: ] See®

[EEEEEEEQ:] I was on the [Bourhon] street the other night, no two of 'em sounded
alikea

[ﬁ}lgg:] Oh, by the way--who were the good drummers when vou were in New Orleans?
(Sbarbaro: ] "Rag Raby" Stevens, [Paul] De Droit, fellow by the name of Emile
Stein.

[Christian:] Emile Stein.

(Allen:] Uh-huh,

[Christian: | Yeah, and--

[Sbarbaro:] Bob Stein.

{Christian: ] And Johnny Stein.

l§EfIPf£2=] Wedl, Johnny Stein--bubt the real top drummers was Fmile Stein--
[Christain:] Emile 'Stein--he used to play in the theater.

|Sbarbaro: | De Droit, and--

[Allen: ] That was all--

[Russell: ] Stein played in the theatér.

[Christian:] Yeah., And De Droit, too,

{EEEEEEEE :]  Thev were capable of playing anyplace.

[ﬂllgﬂ:] Now, what about in the street? Would vou have a good bass drummer?
|Christian: ] Oh, in the parades?

[Allen: ] Yeah.

lghzifiigg:] Oh, Jack Laine used 1o play bass drum in the parades, and other fel-
lows=="Tots"-~ they had good, they had—-

[Allen: ] Well, what about Emile fonzales? Was he very good on the bass drum?

ST T -
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[Sbarbaro: ] Never even heard of him.

[ﬁl}gﬂ:] Never heard of Emile Gonzales? Johnny Lala was telling me about him.

I think it was Johnny Lala.

LQEEEEPEEE‘] Well, I mean, there's a lot ol those names, vou see, Irom those fel-
lows--I mean, they get awéy from vou, you know,

A 1len: | Sometmes they're nicknames §; too,

(Christian:] Yeah, and a lot of times, they get away Trom you, frim being so

far back, you can't remember, see?

|Sbarbaro: J And Brown--and bands of those days that were kiown bands—-[Tom]

Brown had what--what's his name, Billy Lambert on drums?

[Christian: ] Yeah.

(Sbarbaro:] And the other fellow?

(Chrisitan:] Billy, Rilly Lambert on drums, we had Jules pujtar, Joles--
(Sbarbaro: ] No, bnt on--drummers we're talking about drummers. Was RPilly Lambert
and who else?

[Christian: ] There's Rilly Lambert, and then there's Freddie Williams.

(Sbarbaro:] Freddie ¥Williams. MNow--naw, that's that was, he was in [ Johnny ]
Fisher's baid, T'reddie Viilliams, wasn't he?

[¢hristian:] No, no, no.

{EEEEREEQ:] In Brown's band?

IChristian: ] Oh, yeah, he plaved with us,

(Sbarbaro: ] A1l right.

(Christian: ] Those fellows were all up in Chicago.

[&llen: ] Sure, yeah.

ISbarbaro: ] His brother, Frank GChristian, had "Tots", and Brunies had who? Who--
oh, the Brunieses never had a band of their own practically there at that time, did
they?

[Ehzig}igg:] N8, no. Recause--let's see--Henry used to plav with--he used to play

with jack a lot--Jack Laine.
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[§EE:PE£9=] Well, Jack Laine, when he plaved @ parade, he had to play his own
drum; he was a drummer.

(Christian: ] You see, he was--

|Sbarbaro: ) His son was a drummer--|Alfred] "Pansy" |Laine]--both of 'em were
drumers.

[Allen:] What about Angelo Schiro?

(Sbarbaro: | Angelo was a good drummer.

[Christian: ] Angelo Schiro--Anpclo was a--

(Sbarbaro: ] And‘clarinet——he used te play clarinet a lot.

lﬁl}gﬂ:] I wonder if he's relalted to Lukie Schiro? I forpot teo ask Lukie. You
know Lukie?

[Christian:] I don't know.

[ﬂ;}gg:] Lnkie playved with YBnck" Nanville for years--"Lefty" Eiermann--they were
all in a band.

[Christian:] No.

Lﬂllﬁﬂ‘] You don't know Lukie? He's younger.

[Russell:] When you started on drums--is that your first instrument, was it 1
understand-~did yo have a teacher, om just pick it up youpself?

|Sbarbaro: ] Naw, I wasn't taught 'til T gol out of New Orlesns,

[Rusgell: ] Whal kind of a drum set did you get at first, and ah-- /-'
[EEEIPEEE‘J I pot 3 real pood set to start out withe I got a set that Fcost. me ,
in those days, a $1C0, which was a lot of monev for just two drums.,

|[Russell: ] How old were wvou, about, then?

[EEEEPEZE‘j Well, T lefl, here in 1916, T left here--~so T had be he 19 years old.
I was under, befcre 19, because T was too voungg Tor t he first draft,.

[Russell:] TYeah,

[ A1len: ] Uh~-huh.
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[Sbarbaro: ] Too young for the first war—-

[Russell:s] When yon first started beating drims, though, how old were you?
[Sbarbaro: ) Well, I was plaving in 1912,

[Russell: ] 12,

[Sbarharo: | Actually making a dollar. #nd '13, T got a little better; and 191}
and '15, I was with Giardina. The reason J liked Giardina‘%band was becavse first
of all, he could be independent--he had a good job,‘and he picked all good men
that could teach me something, You understand? You play with a bad baﬁd, you
know, and you're not gonna--

|Ruserell: ] Bver 1e;rn.

lgﬁéEE?fE:] Every man in hie band was qualified-- in fact, even these bands of
today, any of 'em down the street wouldn't, wouldn't play the rags that Giardina
Played at that time. I proved that in New York--I brought some of those old
rags—~cauge my son's in the business, you see—-and we chased 'em up some of the
old orchestrations, and put 'em on the stand, and those fellows actvally had to--
{iussell: ] Couldn't cut 'em, hvh?

[Allen: ] Thev can't cut those Standard Iigh flass Rags—-(The Red Booklis that
the book you're tatkin! shout?

[Sbarbaro{] They can cut 'em, but ther don't do justice to fem.

{Christian: ] It's the interpretation of Tem, see!l

[Sbarbaro: ] Tt's like a fellow, he can sing; but how does he sing? There's not
too many opera singers, there's not too many--you know, see?

Lﬂ;}g&:] What about, what about tempo at that, at that time? How fast would
you play a rap?

|Sbarbaro: ] WNot like they play 'em today.

[Christian: } Oh, slow stuff--mostly slow stuff.

{Sbarbaro:] There was nothing--

[Christian: | Medium Tox-trot, you lnow--jusi medium fox-trot--

R
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[Allen: ] Did wou play "Frog Legs"--ever play "Frog Legsi--

[Christiggi] Blues, and stuf{ like that; that's what thev played.

lﬂ}}fﬂy ] Or that tvpe of rags, or "Maple Leaf", or--

[EEEEEEEQ‘] Sure, we played "Maple Leaf". We played--we were the only bands
playing all. of the rags--only, vou know?

[ﬂ;}gg:] Now, now--could von beat off the time, or--say would ycu remember about
the tempo you'd play "Maple Leal Rag", say?

| Sbarbaro: ] (scats)

[Christian:] See, that was fast then, FﬁaL was 1ast numbers.

[Sbarbaro:] WNever piay--no-t. 1:‘.}:e;L tl,hij; ffl-(sca'ts). What they call--

[Christian: ] Like a Two-step, two-step or one-step, vou see? They used to called
a two-step or a on?-step, ya see?

| Sbarbaro: ] Thef were played almost hall as fast as what they play now.
[Allen:] Uh-~huh,

[Christian;] And then the plaved their "blues", and then they ( ? ) medium
tempos in between, because people used to dance, then--

[Fussell:] Yeah,

[Christian:] Dance; MNot, not what thewv do now--that ain't dancing.
[Sbarbaro:] Well, even in spots nof today, in New York and lot of cities, they
get a certain tempo--vhat thev call a "Business-man's tempo", and they never
change it--they just keep that same tempo for the people on the floor.

léllgg:] Oh, T wanted lo tell you-~Joe Verges works across Lhe Street; remem-
ber the guy who wrote "Don't Leave Me, Daddy'?

[Chréstian:] Piano player.

|Sbarbare: ] Jesus! No kiddin!!

(Allen:] He works across the street at night; he might be there tonight--at
Victor's [Cafe).

[Sbarbaro: ] I saw him last in New York so many years Aapgo whether he'll remember
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I don't knows; heigas.the same--

[Allen:] Oh, yeah.

[Spbarbaro:] His song is in the same house [publishers] where ouvr songs are.
{Allen:] Oh, yeah.

[Sbarbaro:] And T, I saw him up there; that's the last I saw--I didn't know he
was still arowvnd.

[ﬂlliﬂ=] Yeah. Well, il wvou check in tonight, if vou're in the neighborhood, go
across the street and ask Tor Joe.

[Sbarbaro:] He must be--he's an old man, £00.

[Christian: ] Oh, yeah, Joe's old.

[Allen: ] But he, he talks about you, yon know, and the different guys, and all that.
L§E§£EE£E=] Pecause we vsed to feature those songs-~"Don't Leave Me, Daddy" and,
and--

[Christian:] When we, when we were down herey-we waskids yet--Joe was playing
over on Rampart st., 7 think, well--you remem--you know where Woolworth's is now,
Rampart and Canal?

[Sbarbaro: | Yeah.

[Christian: ] ‘Remember Tom Anderson's and all, used to be the cabaréts used to be--
[Sbarbaro:] I worked in the "Rlack Cat" in those days--

[Christian:] He was, he was playing aronnd there in Tom Andersson's, I think--
Joe Verges. Caﬁse that's where the cabarets used to be, not Rourhon Street.
[liussell: ] Yeah, on Rampart and Iberville.

[ﬂ}lgg:] Joe's brother was a drummer--~Louie, huh?

LEPEEEEEE’] He had a brother a drumme;¥;

{Mlen: ] Uh-huh. And did vou know him?

[Sbarbaro:] No, 7 didn't know hin. I knew of 'em, nationally, but I didn't~-
[Allen: ]  Yeah, 7 think he was mostly in the theaters.

'lfr
[Sbarbaro: ] But-ﬂ? pisno plaver I know, I'm irying to think of what--T worked

L
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in the "Black Cat" on Broadw--on Rampart, a couple of doors from Tom Anderson's,
becavse I remember we used to eat in Tom Mndersen's lale, you know, in the morning.
Lﬁllﬁﬂ:] Did vou know Charlcs DNerpges?

[Sbarbaro: ] By name, T--

[Ellﬁﬂ‘] I think he was a piano plaver.

[Sbarbaro: | 1111 never ferget Carl Randall, a fellow that plaved pianc in the
"Black Cat"-=I'11 never fcreet him.

[Allen:] Carl Randall.

[Sbarbaro: ] Be usrd to plav with a racing form in front of him., We had about, at
least nine or ten s{ngers, in a1l different keys. In fact, Mew Urleans piano
plavers, most of 'em counldn't even shine the fellow's shoes, because he'd had to
play in evervbodv's key. They'd [feel hoarse, they didn't feel uwp to par, and he's
reading the racing form while he's playine their sonp, He's--I'1l). never forget
him--piano and drums, we used to play there--he was a genius.

[Christian: ] Yeah, that's what thev had--pisnc and drums.,

[Sbarbaro: ] I used to get a big $12 a week for playing seven nights a week.
kﬂélﬂﬂ‘] Well, how many bands in the--how many men in the "Black Cat", 1 mean?
lEEEEEEEE’] Tuo or three,

lﬂilgﬂ:] Two or three, huh?

[Sbarbaro:] Thal's ally thev never had no big bands in there. There was only
five men over the tracks, in the real "joint" halls, in the Tango Palace. 1 worked
there with Henry and Merritt Trunies, and I don't know who played pisno. Rut, I'll
never forget that place over there; who--remember ﬁPeg Ler"?

[Christian: ] Yeah--Amstead--Yepgy Ansteade eso, if T used play for Merritt sometimes,
over there; they had a Jewish fellow, a piano player from out of town,

[Sbarbaro:] I can't even place who was--

[Christian: ) Adn Am--then they had Henry--Henry was playing trombone, I was play-

ing cornet, and I think it was "Eagle Beak" Lambert, was on drvms, over there.

-
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| Allen: ] Who was "Eagle Beak"? Is that Billy?

(Christian: ] Yeah.

[Sbarbaro:] Billy Lambert.

(Allen:J I didn't knew that nickname.

[Christian:] Yeah, that's what T call him--"E-gle Reak".

tAllen: ] Was Vic Lubowski Jewish? Did you know him? He i laved wilh Tony Farenti
for years.

[Christian: | No.

[Allen: | He was a piano plaver.

|Sbarbaro:] I play a lot with Teny pp Lhere--

(Allen: ] Ask him about Vic, There was another Zimmerman plaved piano. What was
his name?

[Sbarbaro: ]| Roy Zinmerman?

[Allen: | No, Teny, I Lhink this guy's name was.

[Sbarbaro: | T dén't know.

Lﬁlliﬂ‘] And Roy told me they're no relst ion.

[QEEEEEEEE:J Then we had another boy used to pla¥£iano over there with us, too--
frcm out, of town. Ah, he--everytime, evervtime we were ready to ylav, this puy
was ofgéf the 5 tand, see?

[Allen: | Yeah,

[Christian:] Off of the shand, off of the stand all the time. So I said NWell,
God damn, T'm gonna fix him up". So 1 got me some tacks, and I put 'em all around
the piano stool, ya see? UWe started to play., Here he comes up, running. "Run,
get on the piano", Sits down,"Heeeyyy"--(laughter). Was tacks all over, 1 said,
“Now\Rnu‘ll probahly come 1p here on time.”

| Allen: ] Did you ever know [Alcide] "Yellow" Nunez?

| Sbarbarot ] Oh, "Yellow" worked with the band in Chicago.

[Mlen:] Oh, yeah?

Same -
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[Sbart aro:] Yes, certainly.

[Allen: ] Did you work with him down here?

[Sbarbare:]  0Oh, certainly--sure.

[Christian:] We used te play picknics out, to--

[Allen:] Vhere would you play?

[Sbarbarot] Eh?

[Christian:] He used to play with my brether, too, out there.,

lAllen: ] Where did you play with "Yellow"?

(Sharbaro: | All the picnics, and parades, md everything.

[Allen: | Oh, yeah..

(Christian: | He used to live--

|Sbarbares | "Yellow" was one of the standard, ( ? ).

[Christian:] "Yellow"--

[é}lgg:] I was wondering if, vou know, if they'd add a clarinet in the "Black cat",
or would they have any blowing instruments?

[Sbarbaro: | No, no--"Yellow", "Yellow", as far as I kncw, didn't play in a
cabaret where I was at.

[Allen: ] Oh, yeah,

[Sbarbarc: | T dout&}' if he covwld plav for the singers, in those days,

[ﬂl&gﬂ:] Well, what about other violin plavers, like Max Fink? Did thev have
many good ones, other than ¥rnest Giardina?

[Sbarbaro: ] Ah, Giardina, but--thev had 'em around, but they wasn't using too
many viclins in jazz bands; we wouldn't ret to kncw them. Max Fink was about
the king, in those days.

[Atlen:] Yeah. What was he the king in, in whal respect, I mean--as, as a
reader, or?

{Christian:] Well, as a reading man, you know.

[Allen: ] Uh-huh, as a reading man,

{Sbarbaro:] Yeah, but more finesse, I imaging-~
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[Christian: ] He wasn't, he wasn'\ on a more of the Jazz~-

lEEEEEEEE‘J Today, it would be like the same old stuff, it wouldn't be reckoned.
But, T mean, then, he was--you Xnow.

|Allen: | Uh-huh. Did von ever play many {ights?

|Sbarbaro: ] Oh, sure, imile and I, we did mosi of 'em.

(Christian:] We'd go arcund in a wapon.

[Allen: ] Oh, yeah?

[gﬁ;istian:] Yeahy, From corner to corner--

[Sbarbaro:] Got a fat bip $1.25 for playing all over the jlace.

lgﬁ;istian:} Remember when the had the fipht ring on Rienville, between Burpundy
and Nampart Streeb there?

(Sbarbaro: | Yeah, Tortorich's.

(Chri=stian: ] New Urlrans Athletic Club?

[Sbarbarot | Yeah. We plaved--the reison we plaved 'em, 'cause Giardina had tem,
and he wo ldn't play the fights hecausc he was in the bank, you know--he had a
good jobs he was a chasier in these days, that was considered something. So,

we wonld always have Lhe job drom Tortorich's, and ylay in there, and play the
Tight at night, and received that big $1.25.

[Allen: ] Well, what was Tortorich?

[Sbarbaro:] Promoter.

lAllen: ] He was a promoter--T see.

LSbarbaro: ] Sure. lle was the "Midison Square farden" of New Orleans in these days.
[ﬂiiﬁﬂ‘j Would wou get on the street corner and ballyhoo for ‘em?

[Sbarbaro:] We'd be in the wapon.

Lﬂ;lgﬂz] Only in the wagon. Not on the ccrner.

[Christian: ] Only on the wagon. ...this cerner and go to the next corner,

[Sbarbaro: ] Well, there were, they was some units, but we got to go back to that

dame thing. fiardina, everything he touched was class, and he wonldn't have his
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men geb off on a wagon and skand on a corner. Cause I remember I--you see, I

been coming down to New Orlzans for some time, vou know--every year or every two
vears, and I rcmember coming back here one time and seeing a band on a, flat on the
corner, then pick up their drums and ga on to the next ceorner. Giardina wouldn't
do that--you know. We'd be in the wapon advertising the fight, whicﬁ is the pro-
per wav to do it, you know, because you see those signs, you know--ou didn't have
too much newspaper coverages then.,

tgﬂﬁiﬁﬁiﬂﬂ’] Then, we had--we used Lo meet the colored bands in wagons, too,
advertising the colored fights, wvou know., So, we'd be on this corner, and here

a coloped band wonld be on that corner.

[Sharbaro: ] That was some of the fun.

[Christian: ] We'd knock one out, we get through Lhey'd bust right in, and come
right behind us. ...we were following each other,

tﬁEEEEEEE’] That doesn't exist down here anymore, much. That was some of the
things ¥-- ¢

Lﬁ;&ggy] T've meen hidg on the wagon. Hemember for Sears two or three years
agzo?|

[EDEEEEEEE’] Oh, yeah, yeah. They were advertising, thev were adverlising
colored fights, and we were advertising the write fiphts, vou see?

lﬂl}gﬁ:] Oh, well, this Lown is just missing the boat; the- don'{, know what
thevire missing out on,

[Christian:] That's ripght, becanse--
o vl ]

[EEEEEEEE:] Well, like ther run those parades; that was enough, man, They had
people running up under the wires, you knew?

[Christian:] Had big sisns on the wagnn,

[Sbarbaro: ] Well, what do thev put those wires up there if they want to have the

people standing on the street? You know what I mean? They gob the cables to keep

'em checked. I think it was absolutely disgraceful the wav those things are run--

also--. FPeople were under-~-in fact, the fellows carrying the big lights couldn't
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ret by nor couvld the orche--the band's plaving things. Somebody's in this town is

far-fast asleep and don'tb want to enforce it. T puarantee you one thing--they

put a rope vp in New York, trey don't put a rope up;  They put boards, vou know,

and those thingg, like wvon see Sgwégr;nd vister [Roard], vou know? And brother,

when thev put them, vou bebter not crawl under one 'causc thev'll haul you right

back, and that's the [roper thing te do,.

[Allen:] & famoﬁs fighter died the other day here--Joe Mandot.

[Sbarbaro: ] Joe Mandot !

[EEEEEEEEE’] Jne Mandot.!

{Sharbaro: | We'ld plﬁyed his fight.l

lEﬂEEEEiEE:] We--oh, I'll tell ya', he's been dead a cou le years, now, Joe.:

[Sbarbaro: ] Oh, I'11 tell ya', who died Just a covple...a colored fighter, a

fella by the name of Marry Wills.

[Christian: ] Yeah,--

[Allen: ] Yeah, he died.

[Christiaﬁ:] He died just latelv. It was him who died.

[Sbarbaro: ] his relative was workin' in--she run the ladies room in Nick's, and
) Fin

ghe used to tell me all aboutjgﬁ—-wanted to know if T knew him., T sez, "Know

him, T plaved his fights right here in Mew Qrleans because--

[Eh{iﬁﬁigﬂ:] It just goes bto show you. T was cemin'--T was comin' up in the

streetcar onee--on the Claihorne streetcar used to run up Claiborne Avenue, I

was comin' up, and 1 was Just passin' where they had the North-~the Northside

Fight Arena back there, Mnd T was Just get around what's that street--St. Ber-

nard--

[Sharbaro: ] St. Bernard & Droad. Broad and St. Berses.. 5t. Rernard and Claiborne.

[Christian:] Yeah. And then Harrw Wills got on, ya know,

iAllen:]  Uh-huh,

[Christian:] So T harpened to sav-he was fightin' "Honph house" Wares that night,
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see. So, T happened to say to him, T =sav "Well, Harry, how did you make out to-
night?" He say, "Well, I tell ya," he say, "I Win". DPut he sav, "but that nipgger
sure is rough."

[Allen:] Yeah. (laughs)

[Christian: ] "He sho! is rough."” "Rough house" Wares was his name.

[Sbarbaro:] He died owning a lot of Hew York property uptown. They tell me he
did well, put his money in good use up theres

[Christian: ] Yeah, they had--then they had Harry Wills, "The Human Scissors",
"oxcar Sherty", "lough house" Wares--

[Sbarbaro: ] Joe Mandot used to I'ight Johnny Dundee.e.s In lact there's--
LEEEEEEEEE‘] Yeah, we Baw a Tipht hack over here, Frankie Russell, Joe Thomas,--
[Sbarbaro: ] Whab's the little Pete Herman, the one that went blind.
[Christian: | Yeah.

[Allen: | Yeah. Did you--

[Sbarbaro: | We used to have 2 lot of Tights.

[Allen:] Did you play inside at the fiphts, too?

(Christian:] Yeah, veah. Go inside.

[ﬂllgg;] Well, where wonld you s5it?

lEE£i§3132=] Sit upstairs.

[Sbarbaro:] We used to sit--we alwavs had a good seat. Recause--

LEﬁIEEEEEE=] We were upstairs.

[Sbarbaro: ] Becanse music was a part of the iight.

[Christian: ] Had a balcony like, you know, Up there,

[Sbarbaro: | Music was a part of the fight.

[Christian: J Up in the second row. X

(Allen: ] Would &nu plav before or after or during.

{Sbarbaro: ] No, in between.

[Christian: ] In between rounds.
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[Allen:] 1In between rounds. Refore, too?

| Sbarbaro: ] Well, naturally.

[Christian:] Tefore, too,

[Egﬁggllz] You only have a8 minute in betbween--60 seconds.

[Sbarbaro: ] Something fast, something fast.

Lgﬁﬁiﬁﬁiﬂﬂi] Yeah, yeah, just somethin' short.

[Sbarbaro: J You know, 'canse a chorus, a full chorus on any tune--

|Russell:] Yeah.

[3barbaro: ] Like any of va records is nol supposed Lo run over a minute.
[Russell:] Thal's right.

|Sbarbaro: | So we plavert forty, fifty minutes |he means seconds], because once they
start sonding that dong you couldn't interfere.

[Russell: ] Yeah,

[Sbarbaro: | Fast chorus, that was it.

[Rnssell:] Yeah.

[Christian: ] Then in between when the fight was overwh

[Sbarbaro: | In between, whenthe the fipht was over.

{Christian: | We would play a little bit intermission, ya know.

[§93593£g:] You alwars plaved a few numbers before the ight started and after
that, ya know, and after the fight was over you play a little exit march, and
that was it,

[Russell: ) Yeah,

[Christian:] Butb that, but that used to be somethint'.

[Sbarbaro:] That was best, one ol the main things of the fiphts, Today, they're
drawn out. They--

[Russell: | Yeah.

[Sbarbaro:]  Monotenous.

[Russell: | What did ther pa—r for the fight, is that the $1.25?
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[Sbarbaro:] 4 dollar and a quar ter for the wholé thing.

[Kussell: ] The fight and the adverbising.

[Sbarbaro:] Yes.

[Christian:] Yes.

[Russ2ll:]  Yeah, Everything.

[Christian: ] Used to make a lot of money, then.

[Sbarbaro:] You'd have to advertise a fight, in a wagon thal day, play the fight
thalt nipght to receive a big buck and a quarter.

fflussell: ] T puess thev knew Lhe fellas wanted to see the fight, too, that was
sort of part of your-pay_.ru

[Sbarbaro:] Well, you can sze the fight, you have a belter seat than, you know,
Just anyone,

[Christian: ] VWell, during that time, everything was so cheap, you know, when we
used to go out to the lake and playv those picnics.

[Sbarbard: ]  Yeah.

lChristian: ] From nine o'clock in the morning.

[ﬂllﬂﬂ:] Uh-huh.

[Christian: ] "Till six o'clock on theb\reningn

[Allen: ]  Well, you had your fun, too, I guess.

[Sharbaro: ] Yes.

[Christian: ]  Yes,

[Sbarbaro:] You had a lot of fun, we hal more fun in those days which you having
now, Today it's monev and it's hard work.

(Christian:] People used to pay a dollar and a half a couple to come in the
place. A dollar and a halfl a couple,

[Russell:] For a pienic was that.

[Christian:]  Yes. A dollar and a half a couple.

|Sbarbaro:] RBut I think if they fed 'em, they had to pay three dollars i{f--
End a’f Wee l I’Tomj Sbarbare
Eabtuar%\lglqsﬁ
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{Russell:] [Unintelligible]

[Christlan:] Yeah, well, all of those things, you see, in those picnics out

there, they run out of beer, they go right down to the end of the wharf and buy a
quarter barrel of beer, a dollar and sixty-five cents, a dollar and sixty-five cents,
And they rolled it out to the camp . . .

[Sbarbarc:] Oh, they had beer, beer all day long, Yeah, '
. [Christian:| Yeah, had beer all day long,

[Sbarbaro:] It was a pleasure to play an affalr out there, it really was,
Christian:] Ahd you're dancing, and you're eating.

fAllen:] And your women out therg, too, huh?

[Sbarbaro;] Yeah, your women was galore,

Christian:| But I mean people: used to go out there, but on Sundays tﬁey'd all

RS N

be dressed up and they were , . . .
[Sbarbaro: ] Ithink New Orleans missed the boat when they did away with
Milneburg and those places.

TChristian: ] And I mean the traln used to be filled. |
|Ebatbaro: ] They should've beautified it, They should kept 1t and beautified 1it,

[Christian:] I mean ah ah |
[Sbarbaro:;] You know, really make it pretty, Because that that that was thel
background of New Orleans.

thri’stian:] That was somethin'.

[Allen:] Well, what was Spanish Fort like ?

[Christian: ] Oh, Spanish Fort wasn't nothin' like like it is like it used to be

Milneburg,
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Christlen: Teah, well all of those things, you sce;in those plenles out there, they run out
of beer, they go right down to the end of the ﬂi\l!c and buy a quart’ of a barrell of beor, a
dollar and sixty-five cents, a dollar and sixly-five conts, Tnd they roll it P) oy
Sbarbaro: Oh, tiey had beer, bear all day long. TYeah.

Christian: Yeah, had beer allhav leng, (I
Sbarbarot It was a pleasure to play out ah ah AEEE

Christian: And you're dancing, and you're eating,

81lent And ah had yeur women out there, too, huht

Sharbaro: TYeah, your women was paloro.

Christian: But T mean peopls used to go out there hul on Simdays and they'd all be dressed

-

up and they were ’ ya know.

and those pla
Sbarbareo: I think New Orleans missed the hoat when they did sway with Milrsburp/ont there,
Ghristian: And I mean ths traln used to ba fllled,
Sbarbaro: They should've boantified it, They should kept it and beautifled it.
Christian: I mean ah sh
Sbarbaro: TYou know, and really make it pretty, Decause that that that was xb#ug the back-
ground of New Orleans.
Chrlstian: That was somethin',
hllen: Well, what was Spanish Fort like?
Bhristlan: uh, Spaunish Fort wasn't nothin' like like it is Jiks it used to De at Milnsburg.,
.‘;Ph.z;.r%g-oz The,,r 'rried, they tried to make a small Coney Island out of it they weren't navor
successful, Nnb in Wes* End---look what West End looks like today.
fussell: TYeab ,
Sbarbaro: That's another placo Lhey're misein? the hoateh” ’-,,;f/
Christian: Tt:ere wasn™; nothin"' Yika Milneburg.
Sbarbaro: HMiln=burg was really somethin',
Rugaellt Yenh, [ mish I conld have seen ity I nnver naw 1t,
Sbarbaro: TYea!:, that was sonelhint',

Punsell, Seen pictures 1,



I

/ L
JONY SBARBARO: REEL 11 Sl (J"’“" Feb, 11, 1959

Sbarbaro: Well, itts scmethin'! like say for lnsiance~--Mew York night 1fs., Why lsnty it
e York night 1ife when we opened there in 1917 Llhat thay had three rooms each with a
seating capacily of sbout 600 amd a little better. Threo floors runnint every nisht in the
wealke DKool ona of 'em had scomothin' different. That's why they broughl ve in there, The
second floor was ah ah fiddle, They tock us in thls room=---what the hell are thay gonna?
l,oldse, ya know,

Ohristian: Downgbtairs they had Pittman's orchestra, ya kmow,

Sbarbaro: Well dowmstairs they had Gna Edwarda® Opiginal Review with abont 35 pronle, ya
Imow, and they had ah wpstairs would be tha 'Sopld_e Tucker, rh ono of tha

Ghristian: Joan Sawyer

“barbaro: Joan Sax-rygzl* and one of the big and on the sacond floor was tl;e dead 1lssue and they
had to make it. So they pnt us 1n thara and that wns it.

Christiap: That was

Sharbaro: That was the beginning of ah fowr liwndred, ya know. Oh, but ah the clubg!today,
nol even in New York ah are any way like that 1oday, they are just ah a bunch ol T don't kmow
what,, :

Allon: Well, in Hew York and Chicago when you [irst got there, what kind of j222 were they
pleyin'?l

Sbarbaro: They werenth, they werenlt

Christian: There was violins, and achotlishes, ..

Sharbaro: You couldn't find a Jazz band in Chlcapo when we landel thern, There were men,
certainly there were men, but ilhey weren'i together,

Christirms Muslglans, you lnow, but

Allen: What aboub‘%‘om Brown? -

Christian: but no straight.

Sharborot Well, Tom Brown had a band. He had a gool cne.

Allen: And he was up there?

Sharbaro: Well ah, no al thab time, I thinlk Tom Brewn had already left and came to New York,
Dom DBrown was n flop.

Allen: Yesh.
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“ibarbaro: And the words of the musice-you've gol bands leavin' New Opleans right now-eyou %ﬁ
oands that have left here before, you got bands 1ilkes the Dukes that are doin'! wonderful, but
sou've had bands brfore why wilhout mentioning any have been flops.

illen: Yeal

Hussell: Yerh

i’barbaro: That's the same thing.,

’1len: Did you knouv Rickey Tom?  Or Tom Richkoy?
/_\

ﬁharbnré: Tom Rickeye

Allen: Teah

barbaro: Tom Rickey.

Allen: HNpw, did he travel, didn'i he?

Christdan: H,w Tom, I don't knowe-I don't kmow L7 Tom travelsd or not.

nllent I'm tryin' to remember, somebody told me about 1t, I think it was Hick LiHocca waa

+alkint' about it.

Ghrist&éﬁ:' Ywah, he mﬁy bave,
411len: 4&nd ah, wz1l there 1s so many of 'em, You know ah what ahout Jolmny Fischer, when
did he get in Chicago? P

Sbarbaro: T den't even know, lilm.

Christian: Johnny was right there with me, He was playin' wilth ms vp there,

Starbare: Did he come after we had gone?l

Christirn: 1In V16,

Mlen: Uh-huhe

Sbarbaro:  You mean he was np there in 2167

Christian: You all had, you all had left alrendy tor lHew Tork, You uwm already left.

Sbarbaros: Well, we le{t for Now Yerk in January or somethin' in *17,
‘ h

|

Ackenbaims & Resves i

Christlen: You see, because I was up therve abt where you all were playin' before, at sh !

) L
Sbarbara: Ackeubaun & Heoven
Christian: Downslagrs in the cellar, whalt was that called?

Sbarbarot v Gardens, was it?

Pl il e e L voanr .
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[Sbarbaro:] That's the same thing,

fAllen:] Did you know Rickey Tom? Or Tom Rickey?

[Christian:] Tom Rickey,

(Allen:] Uh--

[Christian:] Tom Rickey,

[Allen:] Now,l did he travel, didn't he?

[Christisn:] Now Tom, I don't know—-I don't know if Tom traveled or not.

fallen:] I'm tryin' to remember, somebody told me about 'it, 1 think it was Nick
LéRocca wa s told me about him, |

[Sbarbaro:] Maybe, Idon't know.

fAllen;t And ah, oh there's so many of 'em. You know ah what about Johnny
Fischer, when did he get in Chicago? | .

[Sbarbaro:] Idon't even know, He must have came after we left.

[Christian:] Johnny was right there with me. He was playin’ with me up thére,
[Sbarbaro:] Did he come after we had gone?

[Christian:} In '16.
[Allen:] Uh-huh,
[Sbarbaro:] He was up there in '167? .
[Christian:] You all had, you all had left already for New York, You w’ere already
left,

{Sbarbaro:] Well, we left for New York In January or somethin' llke of '17, .
fChristian:] You see, because I was up there at where you all were playin' before,

at ah Ackenbauer & Reeves,

[Shbarbaro:} Ackenbauer & Reeves,
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{Christian:] Downstairs in the cellar, what was that called?

J{'sbarbaro:] Duquesne Gardens, was it?

[Christian:] Yeah---no, Ah Casino Gardens.

Bbarbdrg: ] Casino Gardens,

[Christian:] Casino Gardens., That's when I was playin'-———had Johnny Fischer on
clarinet, Fred Rose on plano, hah I was playin' trombone, then and'I think we had ah
Merritt [Brunies]on cornet, yes; I've got the picture hon.1e. Merritt on cornet, and ah
[A_I'IEE:] Excuse me just a second, (Machln\e off) Go ahead.

[Bbarbaro:] Is that five after one?

fAllen:] Yes, it's five after,

[Sbarbaro:] I've got to pack and get up there to eat because we leave at gix
somethin' in the mornin’,

rAllen: ] Yeah. Well, when did ah Achille Baquet and Frank Christian and ah Johnny
Stein get in New York? They had Frank L'Hotage,

fChristian:] I brought my brother up there.

[Allen:] You brought Frank up there.

[Sbarbaro:] Yeah,

[Allen:] That was after Tony got there,

{Christian:] Naw, yeah, yeah, Tony, they had left there already. And I brought
Frank up there, you see when I went up back up to Chicago I sent for my brother
Frank and got him up there in Chicago. And then from Chicago, he went to New
York, and went with Jimmy Durante,

[Sbarbaro:] I saw a picture of that.

{Christian:] . . . and then they had [Achille] Baquet, Jimmy Durante,
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[Sbarbaro:] And Johnny Stein

fChristian: ] had Johnny Stein, Frank L'Hotage (V) on trombone,

[Sbarbare:] That's all flve men. .

[Christian:] And Jimmy, yeah. I've got the picture at home, a great big picture .
of 'em,

[Allen:] I wish I could see that picture of Tony Giardina, he was in a similar band,
I think, at one time,

[Sbarbaro:] Tony Glardina was with his brother's band most of the time,
[Christian:] He was playing with Frank.

[Sbarbare:] With F;ank.

[Allen:] Yes.

[Bbarbare:] Cause I used to come to town, and I would go out to Milneburg and ah see
him playin' out there.

{Christian: ] éecause they had ah Frank, and my brother Charlie, Tony Giardina,
Chink Martin, ah "Tots on drums, ah , ., ,

[Sbarbare:] Willy Guitar on bass,

[Christian: ] .Willie Guitar on bass, and I think he had ah a violin,

[Bbarbare:] "Sousou"-----a crippled fella,

[Christian:] Yeah, ah ah

[Sbarbare:] "Scusou” ERRTEENE

[Christian:] Yeah, ah no ah the tallor, ah

[Sbarbaro:] Raymond?

\ me
[Christian:] they tell he just died, no ah

[Bbarbarc:] I den't know his name,

e e s e’ &
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{Christlan;] Joe ah

{Sbarbaro:] Idon't know , .
[Christian: ] He lived right by Washington Square on Royal and Elysian Fields, there.
[Sbarbaro;j 1 forget ——---

fAllen:) We'll find out.

(Christian:] De Fizzo--Joe Polizzi

[Sbarbaro:] Polizzi?

[Christian:] Joe Polizzi.

[Allen:] I thought hre was a clarinet player,

[Christian:| Joe, he used to play a little clarinet, but he used to play violin. Joe
Polizzi. They tell me he died,

[Sbarbaro:] Those days in Milneburg at the very beginning his brother would play in

£ , '
the center which was called Gereilli's+— fa Cv"""{"( Ehad

[Chdstian:] Yeah.

fSbarbaro: ] And we would be playin® on the very end, for a place called Fay & Gahagan
{ check spelling). Johnny Fay, I guess he was one of the biggest politiclans in town;
he was the last time unless he's dead.

[{Christian:] Yeah, I think he's deqd.

[Sbarbaro:] Rickerfor and Fay, he's a very big man.

[Christian:] He died, pore fella.

[Sbarbaro:] And we had a--

[Allen:] Rickerfor was In a lot of stuff,

($barbaro:] Oh, Rickerfor and Fay was ah, you know, a big man,
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[Christian;) Yeah, they used to have a dancing school right on A and Dauphine,
[Sbarbaro:] Well, Gahagan died, he was a big politician, "7,/ UJ

{Christian:] One legged fellow,

[Sbarbaro:] And ah we would be playin' on the end of the wharf and ah both places
would do a good business, because we both had good bands,

[Christian:] Yeah, that used to be somethin',

[Allen: ] Were any of the colored bands any good ?

[Sbharbaro: ], Certainly they had good colored bands.

[Christian: ] Yelah, they had some good colored bands,

[Sbarbaro; ] Manuel Perei had a good band, and ah IFreddy Keppard had a good band,
there were lots of good colored bands,

{Christian:] Yeah, and those fellas were all right, Now, now, now you see like ah
like "Papa" Celestin they's nothin' there, But Manuel Perez used to play good trumpet,
And ah Freddy Keppard. His name 18 Keppard, see, He used to play a lot of trumpet,
Well, ah Joe Oliver, too, then was ah, you know, pretty good when he ah was younger.
Then he got little corny, later on in years, But they was ah....'cause when they used
to play the colored parades, ya know, for the funerals, that band was 'ah Joe Oliver, ,
Freddy Keppard, Manuel Perez, see, "Big Eye Louie" [Nelson]on clarinet.

[Sharbaro:] It was a very good brass band, Very good brass band.

[Christian:] And ah some of the other guys, I can't remember their names. But they .
had about ah twelve men in their brass bands.

[Sbarbaro: ] They didn't have big bands. New Orleans never had big brass bands,

but they used to have a good sound to ';.'m.

[Christian:] But it was good. See, Igo down to the funerals, playin'the funeral march, -
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ya know. Walkin' slow. ' Then when they pet down to the cemetery, they bring the

coffin inside, put him awav and come outside, and the drums would start (scats)

trumpet, see, get ready, well all of a sudden vou hear {scats ovt rhythm). Gonel

Right from the cemetery. Go back where thev come from.

[Russell:] Did the white bands ever play funerals like that?

[Christian: ]  No. Nn,

([Sbarbaro: ] A white, a white, you see, in thore days, a colored band could play
a white picnic and always did play 'em, but no white band ever played a colored

picnic.

[Christian: ] You‘see this was--

[Sbarbaros ] And there Tore you'd be playin' up against colored bands because one

band would be here and maybe there woiuld be about four bands righb--

|[Russell: ] Yeah. Clustered--

[Sbarbaro: ]  Playin' all day, see.

[Christian:] All surrounded, see. Blowin! with each other all day. TYears ago.
[Sbarbaro: | There was no dissension or trouble, there was nothin', va know.
{Christian: ] Mo trouble. Just blowin'.

[Sbarbaro: ] Recavse thev plaved the picnics but the white fella never, ya know,

plaved the colored picnincs. N

[Christian: ] You see, those parades like that Tor the funerals that was all

societbve

[Bharbaro:] That was one--

[Christian: | That was a society.

lQEEEEEZE‘] There was one, one or two particular societies.

[Christian:] Colored societ¥es, ya see, So when anybody died that was in that

society, well..os

[Allen: ] I haven't seen one since Mrnday.
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[SRarbaro:] That's right, he's a big man in the Shriners, that's right. T know
that name meant something to me, FHRubt, he doesn't plar music anymore, does he?
[Allen:] Yeah, he still plavs.

[Sbarbaro: ] Yeah.

tﬂi&g&:] He plays {eor the Shriners, They had his pictore in the paper.
[Christian:] Yeah, (laughs) Mike.

[Allen:) Do you remember Immet Hardy, by the way?

|Sbarbaro: ] Not too much, no.

[Ohristian: | Mo, T think Hmnebt came aiter we did.

[Sbarbaro: | He‘came later, but~-

{Chrirtian: ]  Yesh.

[Sbarbaro: ] He died.

[Christian:] After we left.

[Sbarbaro: | You know like little lfeorgel Girard. He died even faster thah Girard,
But T understand he plaved very well. Those years I was out of town here.
{Allen: ] Yeazh, that's what T vanled to estahlish--when did he come up?
[3barbareo:] I don't know.

[Allen:] 19--

— . L
[christian: ] He didn't come mavbe until arcund 1920's or so Hbﬂétb L ﬂ‘ .
(Allen: |  Yeah.

{Christian:] Like that, you see.

lﬂ;iggzj Well, he must have really been brief then, he died in '2L, or something.
[EEEEEE£E=] He died ver: Jast.

[Allen:] (7))

[Sbarbaro: ]  VWell, Girard didn't last not toémany vears,

[Russell:] He was twenty-sit years old when he died,

{Sbarbaro:] Yes. T was ai his funeral there,

[Allen:])  Well--

[Sbarbaro: ] T hajpened to be passin' there and they told me it was Girard's
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funeral and T stood by. What il was about two years ago.

[Christians | I was workin' with him then.

LAllen : | There's Paul Crawiord--across the street--

lEhEiEEiEE’J Yeah, I was workin' with him then when he died.

[Mlen:] What.about Willie Ggitaﬁﬁkdid you ever see--

[Sbarbaro: ] Oh, Willie Guitar; T wax played with his brother.
[éllgg:] Pid you ever see that door in his bass thal they tell ahout?
[Sbarbare:] No,

[Allen:] That's a fuuny story.

[Sbarbaro:] The only time T plaved with Willie was mostly parades,
[€hristian: ] That's a wine head for you, that was a wine head.
[Sbarbaro: | Does he still live?

[Christian:] HNo, he's dead.

[Sbarbaro:J  Oh, he's dead.

[christian:] "vellow" {Nunez], he died.

[Allen:} ©h, T wanted to get a guy's name straight.

(Christiam: ] Pete Dintrans, you remember pete Dintrans? Used to play the cornet

over here on the corner--

[Sbarbaro: ] Yeah, out the side of his mouth, {laughs

.

vl

[Allen: ] Who was this gﬁy "One Leg Robbie® [Acrolaro), T never did get his last
name straight?

[Sbarbaro:] I don't know.

(Allen: ] Did you know him, he used to be [an] official in the unien, Acrolaro
or somethin®, I cant't get his name.,

|Christian:} I coulrin't remember that.

{Fparbare:] I don'# know his name.

(Allen:] TYeah.

{Sbarbaro: ] Lot of those fellows that--
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(Christian:]) Wi ya there, Panl. |Faul Crawford enters].

[ﬂ%lﬁﬂ=] He vnsed to play dowm at the Plum Flant, I know, Plum P'lant, with those
Buys; they tell me he was a good trembone plaver and ? can't find out anymore

about him, Johmny Lala told me about him.

(Sbarbaro: ] Is Jobnny Lala still around?

[Allen:] Oh, yeah.

[Christian:] Yesh, ol' Johnny.

(Allen: ] I'11 give you his address, y2 want it?

[Sbarbaro: ] Ho, T won't have a chance to look him up now, but I certainly would

have liked to have seen him,

(Christian:] Johnny Lala.

(Allen: ] Well, you may be able to--

[Sharbaro:]  Johnny Lala--wait a minute and let me get this-~there's two things: ene
I think was Joe Lala-~-

[Alen: ] Uh-huh.

[Sbarbaro: ] And one was Johnny. One used to he my boss in Mcfiinness' Cekton Mill,
[Allen: ] Uh~huh,

[Svarbaro: ] One of 'em had all gold teebth in the Tront of his mouth, was a trum-
ret player, 'canse I did a few jobs with him.

[Christian:] Yes, it was Johnny.

[Sbarbaro: ] Well, whoever it was Johnny or Joe, 1 don't know, But he used to be

mv boss and 7 had a very easy Jjob.

[Mlen:] (laughs) -y,
[Sbarbaro: ] 0ilin! machinerA-ya know, when he found out I wasn't cul out for hard
work and he pive me somethin' easy Lo do. And we used to work together. He's
btill alive, Johnny Lala?

(Christian:] Yeah, T saw him--

[Allen: ] We recorded Jack Laine a couvpla of weeks ago with Favl on trombone.
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[Sbarbaro: ] Well, Johnny Lala has cottabe much older than I am.

(Allen: ] Yeah.

(Christian: } Oh, veah, Johnny is old.

[Sharbareo:} Because T was a kid makin' nine dollars a week then, workin' & davs,
12 hours a dey.

lghgigyigg:] Man,we's old, Jobnnv is.

[EEEEEEEEi] And he's siill playin' trumpet?

ljiégﬂ:] Ho, he hasn't playved since '28. But he's a bubcher now, his daddy had a
butcher shop and he's got that trade.

[Sbarbaro: ] Well, whoever , whatever it was, his mouth was all pold. All covered
wilth gold.

{Christian: ] Yeah, that was Johnny.

té&lﬁﬂ‘l Did you know Tom Anderscen ever?

(Sbarbaro: ] Who you mean, the hoss?

|Allen: ] Yeah. Who was he, I wanta get that straight.

[Sbarbaro:] He was a big man, he was a SEitician and he had evervthing; to say,
to sav I knew him, I only saw him, 'cause I wvorked as I sayr, only one door avay
Trom him.

(Allen:] TYeah.

[Sbarbaro: ] And 1 worked in the Plack Cat for about a year.

lﬂligg:} Oh, the Black Cat was nex) door on Kmpart.

[Sbarbaro: ] On kampart, in the same~~two doors only one door in between.
[E;lgg:] Where was the Arlington Annex now?

|Sbarbaro: ] I dontt know.

lchristien:] The Arlinpton Amnex.

(Allen:] Josie Arlington.

(Christian:]  Jrsie Arlington, that was on Basin Street.

[Sbartiaro: ] What's his name--oughta be--
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[EHEEEEEEE:] Josée Arlington. That was on Basin Street. Thal was--Tom Anderson
had a place right on the corner of Basin, Busin and Iverville,

[Sbarbaro:] Tom Anderson had a real class cabarel in those days,

[Christian: ] See, right on the corner. And then dovm on the rame side of the
street, was &rlington and Lulu White, see.

[§EE£EE£E’] He used to have colored help, and I'11 never forget I used to go in
there for my Iried ham, wa know, and Ifried potatbes 1n there. That was a nightly
affair., I'11 also never forget the fellabﬁ‘name that run the Plack Cat, he was
called "Pull" Riley. He was the sheriff, ya know. Tn these davs voun were had a
hig job vou were put }n charpge of a cabaret, so nohodv wonld bother you. T'11
tell you a good idea thev had in those davs, they had a policeman in every cabaret.
[Christian: ] Do you remember "PBuck"?

|Sbarbaro: ] There never were any i{ights, there were never any because with a
uniform cop sittin' there, nebody's ponna start anything, It isn't like it is--
you kAow like some of these places today. Vhere they come in there lookin' for
trouble. Every cab--every place had a cop and had to pay 'em, ya know,
[Christian: ] Yeah.

[Sbartaro: ] And T thought that was a verv good idea, and Lhev oughta put it into
effect in the places I was at the other night., They ccnld stand tvo uniform cops
with some of the people there. (langhter)
[Christiﬂg&] Mow that's a fact, va know. The cop was there, he was, siltin' right
under the bandstand,

[Svarbarc:] I swear they run me of f the street the other night, I had tc get off
50 it was hadly run.

{Allen: ] What about the Tu¥edo Dance Hall on Franklin Street?

[Christian: ] They get two and a half a night...

{Allen: }] Did you ever go there:

Sbarbaro:] You mean the Tumedo in the District in those days? ' “
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(Christian: | That was all the cabarets had the own...and everyone of ‘'em had a
cop in tem.[

[Sbarbaro: ] Well, that was like all the rest of 'em, it was just a--that was a
Jittle lower rate. Where we plaved on it--Fampart Street separated one section
which was the "red light" and the cabarets.

[5;152:] Uh~huh.

[Sbarbaro: ] And yon couldn't walk in those days--the girls couldn't walk across
that track, they'd be picked up.

|Allen: ] Uh-huh.

[§EEEEEEEF] Unless-they were sayin', "Well, I'm poing to the skore and they had a
good reason,” because they never allowed them out of the section.

(Christian:i] You never used to see 'em--the women smokin' like they do (how].
Yinytime you saw anybody smokin' you say that--

[Sharbaro: ] ﬂgd the places where we were at was run real nice, but it was women
was sittin' there. Ulvery one in our place was a singer or thought she could
sing, let's put it that way, you know whal I mean. But on the other side, T'm
afraid it was a little bit more like a sailor covld walk in there and do any-
thing he want as lonpg as he spend the money. FPut wyou couldn't do that on-;you
couldn't do that on our sides.

Lﬁi}gﬂ:] None of the girls were turnin' tricks then in your place.

[Sbarbaro: ] Oh, sure.

{Christian: ] Yeah, they were, Upstairs,

[Sbarbaro: ] But see, evervthing is dore in a different way.

(Allen: ] Uh-huh.

[Sbarbaro:] Over in the other place, vou see mere fights break out.,

[Christian: | Uh~huh, ’

[Sbarbaro: ] More trenble.  But vou never Baw any trruble on this side because it

was svpervised properly, vou know, run right at the same time if a man buys a
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ral a bottle of champagne, that was the ol!' come on in ithose days--shetd take

him upstairs., Well, all ripht, there was no--but on the other side she'd--

she'd walk outlée‘he'd po rannin' af ter her lookin' for her and then Lhe trouble
start. I didn't stay over on the olber side too long. I found out thate=,
|Christian: ] And you see the band, too, when the band plaved and then they!'d come
around and pass the tray down the fahles, ya know--

(Allen: ] Uh-huh,

[%5@:] For tips.

[ﬂilgﬂil _YOn made good mongy in tips in those days?

|Chrsstian: ] Yeah. Used to do all right.

[Sbarbaro:] Cause--ya pot abou®, a buck and a half a nipht to play--I don't think
anyhody got over two dollars. So you'd depend on tips, vou'd get some; fellas would
take this thing and throw it on the floor would be insulted, and you pet some of
'em that, would [ut some change in there. It averared out all right.

IChristiant] You'd go through a lot. Wekl, everything was cheap then, ya see.
Evervthing was cheap.

(Allen: ) How many lunes did you write, by the way, yourself?

[Sharbaro: ] You mzan with the band, all told?

(Allen:] Yeah.

[Sbarbaro: ] Viell, I guess we gol ahout 25)about 15 of 'em active,

[Allen: ] And whal about ™lonrnin' Rlues", T th nk that has your name on it.
[Sbarbaro: } Yeah, well, if wyou was to sil here for a solid week you'd never--
vou'd never get the mix-up on the Dixieland--thal's one of the big mix-ups that
happened years ago, ya know. That was all cleared in '37 and '38., Luckily it
was all cleared. Becavse none of those names--everything should have been by the
Origianl Dixieland\“azz Band, but through some conniving there they start puttint,

you know, names, and everything was messed up, but luckily everybody in the band
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[Russell: j Who was the first one to ever play that? Ya know?

Sbarbarc: ] ©Oh, thal's a hard question.

Christian: ] Now, vou see, for me thal come Irom a little fella--he's dead notd,
a little fiddle plaver called hichie Hernandez. HRemember ol! Richie?
[3barbaro:] T knewbf him, I m~an T neverlplayed with him:‘

[Ehziggiggzl Mever knew a note on the piano--on the violin, but he plaved, va
see, like we Qsed Lo play scme jobs sometimes, violin, guitar and bass. See,
Willie Guita%;lRichie Hernandez, and me on puitar. We hai a three piece bands,
you see. We po around and Richie'd sav, "F." "Watcha gonna play?" Say, "F."
Gone, follow. Things ont of his head come, "B Flat,”" "R Ilat", "& {lat," see,
and to me that's the way "Tiper Rapg" had come from.

|Shbarbaro: ] Do yon know that numbers, not only Dixieland numbers, but anything
that's, vou know, beinp plaved by bands. You know there's a bigger Bnropean
market todar than there is in America.

| Allen: JUh-huh,

[Russell:]  Yeah, I supposec.

[Sbarbaro: ] There's no suprosin', there isn't., Becavse va collection royalties
from every country but a communist country. Yeah, you have oflicials down here
from A3CAP, they can explain that.

{Russeli:] ( ?)

[Sbarbaro: ] See, becavse all of these: Sonth America, France, vou know all these
countries, Ttaly and Germany, and the ones.we under (?), and every place but, as
I say, China or Russia or scme of those other flukes.

[Christian: ] -Now It11 tell wou where they go for that a lot, over in Relgium.
And they got a lol of these Belgium boys over there, thev copy all the records,

va know--

|Sharbaro: ] Ther got some gmood bands over there.

[Christian:] Thev play it just like the record is. Exactly, note for note.



TONY SBARBARO (MMTLE CHHISTTAM) L7
Reel TI-~retyped

W/ /// /15

They writes it out, ya know. #And they play it exactly. And play good now. They
rFot some geood musicians over there in Belgium,

[Sbarbaro: ] ¥You know what théy had when we first plaved a dance over there in
19197 |
{Christian: | Good musicians--

[Sbarbaro:] 1In a siz piece band--in a six piece band--we went over there to play
alter the theatrp, went over to play a club job.

(Russell:]  Thal's Londen?

[Sbarbaro: ] This is London. Jn a six piece hand they had two drummers.

(Allen: ] Huh? '

lEEEEEEEE:] That's how far thev vwere advanced in music lhere, so back., A fella
had a bass drum that high, ever' bit of past 36 inches and about that wide with
one head on it.

{Russell: ] About 6 or 7 inches wide.

[EEEEEEIE’] ind there was two fellas plavin' drums, and bhev couldn't vunderstand
how a trap [foot pedal] was worked--those dars we had the overhead Leedy (sp?)
pedal which is out of-= |

[Russz11:] Yeah, T've heard abont it.

[Sbarbaro:] And imagine what a band will sound like--course they alwavs had
trumpets in REneland, and ther 3lwavs had trombones and ther always had, you

know, legit[imate]} clarinets. Rut the average band that we had to buck up
against, plaving at a place where we at, was two hanjos, piano and a drum. They
all had colored drummers-~had to, ther had a--in order toc he & jazz band, they
theught it had to l'e a colored drummer. #nd what they would sound like--you know,
two banjos. Then, later on, they were going to go to tovn and bring something to
kill us, because we were getting too much of their money. The brovght a band that
hadn't even seen each other, on the boat. I know all the bovs; I still see "em

in New York--some of 'em are still living., The band consisted of a fiddle, a
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hanjo, a trombnne, pianc and drums--T still see the fiddle plaver, Remanoj I

d n't know where the trombone is; T still see the banjo, "Ranjo" Wallace; and 1
5till see Dave ‘ulier, the piano player. MNow Feldie, the drummer, stood over there,
and he married arich girl.

[Christian:] Dave is dead.

|Sbarbaro: ] Who's dead?

IChristian: ] Dave Wallace, the hanjo player.

|Sbarbaro:] Well, I den't know who is,.., but I didn't see him.

[Christian:] I heard he died.

[Sbarbaro: ] But you can imagine what a fiddle, banjo and trombone, piano and drum
band scunded like. So this boss, he almost flipped his 1id--you know, it cost him
all that money.

[Russell: ] Te bring 'em over.

[Sbarbaro:]  You know--T %emember it cost us ahouﬁ$ESO one, vou Know, one-way,

in those dawvs.

[Russell: } Yeah.

[Sbarbaro: ] And after pavinr all tha money then, well, we had him against the
wall--he had to de what we said, from then on. But bhe place that we opened,
after we got finished working for all of 'em, that Palais de Dance, is still a

big thing in Ewrope--still a very big thing. I walked intc a--in the Commodore
Musie Shop, which Jack Crystal--T dqﬁ, you know, a lot of that stuff on 2nd
Avenue for him?

[Allen: ] Uh-huh,

[Sbarbaro:] And thev got a vers bad man run--overseeing--the father, about 70
vears old. Vhen yon pick up a book, you got to buy ik. So, I felt embarrassed,
because the book was onlv a quarter. I took the book, and I opened it up, and the
middle page of this big magazine--you know this is a second-~hand magazine;

[Russell:] Yeah.
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[Sbarbaro: ] It world be old bve..s And there's a whole thing with the Original
Dixieland pictvre smacked over there. He didn't know he was doing me a big
Tavor; if he'd 'a saw me look at that, he'd 'a charped me a $1.25 Tor it.
[ﬂllEE=J Say--when was Sidney Arodin in New York? Mavbe you could help use-
[Sbarbarot ] T don'*t know. The last place I saw Sidney Arodin was while I was

playing out in--what's that consumptive country out West?

[jllgg:] Mew Me tico, Arizone--

[Russell: ] Denver?

(Sbarbaro: ] Denver, Colorndo is the last place T was with Sidney, went to his
house, he fed me, made us, wou know--made me some red beans and rice. That's the
last time T saw Sidney.

lﬂilgg:] He said that--he told Raymond Purke that he was up there with Phil

Napoleon soém--vou know, around the time Jimmy Lytell was in,

[Sbarbaro: ] “Angelo Schiro was with I'hil fcavuse I'm working with Fhil right now and

I hear him mention Angelo Schiro--and mavhe Sidnev Arodin did.

[ﬂ;&g&:] Yeah, voo could ask J'hil. I'd like to know that verv much--well, I'11l
see him when T get up there.

[Sbarbaros ] Well, drop him a letter in the care of Nick's; he'll answer you.
lﬂllgﬂ:] Yeah.

|Sbarbaro:] He called me last night, cr the night before.

[ﬂilfﬂ’] Well--Phil is in Mew York, still?

(Sbarbaro: ]  Phil came out of part retirement out of Florida, and went back to

Nick's,

(Allen:} Oh, weah(7).

[Sbarbaro: ] You see, T was seven veeks when T left. Tf thev don't clear the

hours up there, T won't stav seven more minutes--lNew York's got bad hounrsy 1t's

even wWorse than around Rourbeon Street. We work ten hours on a Sunday .
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[Russell: ] Oh, T didn't know Lhat.

{Sbarbaro: ] Yeah.

[Russell: ] Have Sundav af ternoon, too.

[ Sbarbaro: ] At least vou work hard in Chicago, but Chicape's got five days a
week.

[Russell:] Yeah, sure.

[Sbarbaro: ] New York's gol. still got six davs a week., Sure, they pay you
money; they pay vouv a little bit more than the rest, but it isn't worth it--1t
isn't worth that ex<tra money.

[ltussell: ] kiLL yonpsell, huht

(Allen: | Yeah.

[Sbarbaro: ] Mol when yow're playing jazz masic--it's too hard.

e -

[Allen: ] What about [Lawrencey;Véga? Was he a straight cormet plaver, or what?
[Sbarbaro: } ‘Vega was a good trumpet plaver, anyﬁay vou look at it.
{Christian: | He was a good trumpet plaver.

[Sbérbaro:] That's a hard thing to lsay}--for a man like |Rilly] Rutterfield.
(Allen: ] Yeah.

[Sbarbaro:] A Fellow will say, "How’"-—that man can play anyvhere. What could

I

Vaga do? Vegg\conld play trumpet,

[Allent] That's it, huh?

[Sbarbaro: ] That's the answer. You want to know if he could read to prefection,
that's a horse of a different color. Tut he was a pood trumret plaver, you know.
[Christian:] Veah, Lawrencék#;éagi

[Sbarbaro: ] Just like, whoever'sfdown here now--yon say 4l Hirt or any mention of
the boys, there's a good trumpet player., What particular style you don't like

about him, that's, you know,--you can pick on nost any man.

"{Allen:] Well, I mean, did he have a good ratty tone, a good beat, or all that?

|Sbarbaro: ] How many trumpet plavers in New Orleans, in those days, colild hit the
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high notes the fellows are hitting toJday?

[Allen:] I don't know. I den't even care, really.

[Sbarbaro: ] That's what I mean,

[Christian: ] They didn't go for that, ya see,

[Sbarbaro: ] You see, today's a different school.

[Allen: | Yeah.

[Sbarbaro:] God, we have some of these fellows that can go, and they neve} stop-~
the~ don't know what "stop" means, Can they play hot? Yes, but their style.
Allen: ) Yeah.

[Sbarbarc: ] Depends if you like his stvle, if he plays, or, but--

[Christian: ] See, what they like to do is see how many high notes they can hit.
[Sbarbaro: ] I don't like lotha their styles and T can't do nothing about it.
[Christian: ] That didn't mean anything if it wasnlt a high note,--

lAllen: § I can not go and listen to 'em. That's what I do.

[Christian:] That swing, thak punch in there. Ha, there he is3; look at him,
(Allen: ]  What about the Owl Glub (Owl's Halll?

[Christian:] Look at him,

|Sbarbaro: ] The Owl Club was mostly a colored place, wasn't it?

[ﬁ;lgg;] I don't knows; I jusi read about it in a book, von know, and I wanted to
find out what that was, you know--the Owl Cluh.

[Sbarbaro:] It didn't register with me, no.

(Allen: ] Yeah,

[Sbarbaro: ] Places we plaved ip those days was the Lusitania,--

lAllen: }  Uh-huh.

|Sbarbaro:]  Which is still on Elysian Fields and Dauphing, I think.

(Allen: |  Yeah.

{Sparbaro:] The Tenti Dancing School, which is out of existence for many a year,
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[Allen: ] Uh-huh,

[Sbarbaro: ] And Milneburp and those places, you know.

[Allen: | Who was oul there at the Tonti with you?

[Sbarbaro: ] Giardina.

[Alen: ] Giardina.

{Christian: ] Ciardina, Raquet, me and Tony, lirnest.

[Sbarbaro: ] There was only iLwo trombone plavers could plav for Giardina: one was
a fell ow--

[Christian: ] Didi Stevens used to play drums, ,

|Sbarbare: ]  Didi, Diéi Stephens (sp?) plaved; then they pot me in the band.
{Christian: ] Yeab.

[Sbarbare: ]  Sure.

[Christian:] Didi--

[Sbarbaro:] There was only two trombens plavers: one was named Bddie Edwards and
the nther was named Henry Mrunies.

[Alen:]  Uh-huh.

[Sharbaro:] And there must have heen, in those days, anolher pood seven or ten--
you know? Thal's the only fellows could play with Gisrdéna,

[Christian: )] Yeah. Georgie |Rrunis]--when I was playing with Laine, in the
parades, feorgie used to jlay alto horn with us.

[Sbarbare: ] Giardina wouldn't {ake a parade; he wouldn't march his men in a
parade.,

[Allen: | ©h, by the way--you're not going to hurt George's feelings by answering
this because--

|Sbarbarot | VWho's Georpe?

[Allen: ] T mean George Brunis! feelings-~but, how did George compare with Henmny?
{Sbarbaro: ] I don't think any--1 don't [think] George played as good as Henmy, but

George is still a terrific trombone player.

=t
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[Allen: ] That's what George savs.
(Russell: ] Ceorge says that himself--his brother was the greatest.
[Sbarbaro: ] Henry had an awful lot of stuff; I think Henry, today plaving
trombone on the street, then, playing like he plaved then, right tcday, would be
a sensation,,
lg}lgg:] Uh-huh.
[Sbarbaro:] Henry played. I was in with, in Chicago, jus% a couple of years ago,
I was with George pretty near every night, you know?
[Allen: ] Uh-huh,
[EEEIEEEE:] And h; was plaving fine; he was playing real pood. 0Oh, Henry was a
good ‘trombone. But, yon see, you're pgoing to go into that same old argument again:
he wasn't a schooled musician like Edwards was.
[Allen: J wh-huh.
loharbaro: 1 You understand? |
Yoo
[Christian: ] He was, he wasn'l what you'd call a fe#l hot man.
[Sbarbaro:] No. He had a lob of stuff.
[Christian: ] He had a good execution and all, wyou know.
[Allen: ] Uh-huh,
[Sharbaro:] And he'd blow his heafl off.
[Christian: ] Yeah, he'd take-~he took lessons form Dave !erkins.
{Allen: ] Who did®
[Christiant]  Henry.
[Allen: ] Henry--Henry took lessons®
[Russell:] Oh,

[Allen: ] Weah, well, thats the end--

E;?\A. o'{: Fcheal j[[.





